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\What is incheded in the contract? Answer - Anything that s referenced as part of the
contract,

Scope Answer - Which core contract element addresses what the contract is about?
When was the contract agreed? Answer - Which of the following ts NOT one of the
four core elements of a contract?

1,34 Answer - Which of the faflowlng may be incorporated into the contract? 1.) bid
documents 3.} Letters, change ordess and specifications. 4.) SOWS, SLAS, RFR,
procedures and prices

The bid, negotiation and implementation teams Answer - Who should be invelved in
thit fermal contract hand gver meeting?

Keep Satisfiad Answer - A stakehalder group with a low level os impact and & high
level of dependence an an cutcome is represented as which group type for
communication purposes?

Stay informed and maintain confidence Answer - By understanding prajects ona
akeholders radar sereen, you will

Bauild wareness Answer - IF you are unlikely to be impacted by a contract and you have linle
Importance towarnds it then you are most likely to be categorized as which type of
slakeholder?

Both 1 and 2 Answer - What should be considered when identifying a stakeholders
Important isswes? 1.) What programs they have inthe near future, 2.) What thay

consider to be a risk,

A very comples praject may require a mare segmented appraach 1o evaluation, This
5 catled a..? Answer - Two Cyole evaluation

What are Intangibbe evaluation criberia? Answer - Factors that rely on organizational
culture and behaviar

‘When embarking on a long term project, which of the fallowing is often not ghven adegquate
consideration at the proposal evaluation stage? Answer - The supaliess cultural
comgpatibility with the Buyer

Whaan is the earliest you can begin to define the evaluation mateix for an RFP Answer

- Frios to drafting the RFP

Whiat is the name of the bid evaluation apgroach that requires a supplier to achieve a
satisfactony level on specific evaluation criteria? Answer - Hurdle

Abtove what value does the uniform commerctal code in the USA require contracts te
be in writing? Answer - US 5500

Of the follewing, which is the best time to address dispute resolution procegures?
Answer - Pracedures should be agreed at the beginning of negotiations.

Our CCMP exam guide have also set a series of explanation about the complicated parts certificated by the syllabus and are based
on the actual situation to stimulate exam circumstance in order to provide you a high-quality and high-efficiency user experience. In
addition, the CCMP exam guide finction as a time-counter, and you can set fixed time to fulfill your task, so that promote your
efficiency in real test. The key strong-point of our CCMP Test Guide is that we impart more important knowledge with fewer
questions and answers, with those easily understandable CCMP study braindumps, you will find more interests in them and
experience an easy learning process.

ACMP Global CCMP Exam Syllabus Topics:

Topic Details

o Fthics: This section measures skills of Change Managers and Compliance Officers and focuses on

demonstrating ethical behavior in change management. It covers promoting honesty, responsibility, fairness,
Topic 1 respect, and advancing the discipline, while supporting practitioners within the change management
community.
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¢ Evaluate Change Impact and Organizational : This section of the CCMP exam measures skills of Change
Managers and Organizational Development Specialists and covers assessing the need for change, defining
desired outcomes, identifying stakeholders and sponsors, evaluating organizational culture, capacity, and
readiness, and analyzing risks, communication, and learning requirements to ensure successful change
adoption.

Topic 2

¢ Execute, Manage, and Monitor Implementation of the Change Management Plan: This section measures
skills of Change Managers and Program Leads and focuses on executing all elements of the change
management plan. It covers implementing resource allocation, communication, sponsorship, stakeholder
engagement, learning, measurement, benefits realization, sustanability, and adjusting the plan as needed to
achieve desired outcores.

Topic 3

¢ Develop and Gain Approval for the Comprehensive Change Management Plan: This section assesses skills
of Change Managers and Project Managers and covers preparing detailed plans for all aspects of change
management, including resources, communication, sponsorship, stakeholder engagement, learning,
measurement, sustainability, and integration with project management. It also includes obtaining approval
and establishing feedback mechanisirs.

Topic 4

>>New CCMP Study Guide <<

Top New CCMP Study Guide 100% Pass | Professional CCMP: Certified
Change Management Professional 100% Pass

We believe in most cases our CCMP exam study materials are truly your best friend. On one hand, our CCMP learning guide is the
combination of the latest knowledge and the newest technology, which could constantly inspire your interest of study. On the other
hand, our CCMP test answers can predicate the exam correctly. Through highly effective learning method and easily understanding
explanation, you will pass the CCMP Exam with no difficulty. Our slogans are genuinely engraving on our mind that is to help you
pass the CCMP exam, and ride on the crest of success!

ACMP Global Certified Change Management Professional Sample Questions
(Q48-Q53):

NEW QUESTION # 48
You are the commumnication change lead developing the commumications strategy for a new change initiative.
‘What would you choose as an input when you plan your commumnications strategy?

A. Resource assessiment

B. Risk assessment

C. Change impact assessment
D. Budget assessment

Answer: C

Explanation:

Thechange impact assessmentidentifies who is affected, how they are affected, and the level of change required. ACMP emphasizes
this as a critical input to the communication strategy because it allows tailoring ofinessages to audience needs and impacts. Budget
and resource assessments inform feasibility, while risk assessment helps mitigate issues, but they do not define messaging needs.
Thus, the change impact assessment is the most relevant input.

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 3 - Communication Plan; Inputs: Change impact assessment and stakeholder

analysis.)

NEW QUESTION # 49
What is the output from determining the organization's preparation for change?

e A, Communication needs assessment
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¢ B. Leaming needs assessment
¢ C. Organizational change capacity assessment
¢ D. Organizational change readiness assessment

Answer: D

Explanation:

Determining how prepared an organization is for change produces anorganizational change readiness assessment. ACMP defines
readiness as the degree to which stakeholders and structures are prepared to adopt and sustain the change. Learning needs (B) and
commumnication needs (A) are sub-assessments, while capacity assessment (D) measures absorption ability. The correct overarching
output is C.

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 1 - Evaluate; Output: Organizational change readiness assessiment.)

NEW QUESTION # 50
The first two weeks of a large and complex change project is underway and things seem to be going okay.
‘What have you developed so that you can be sure the change is on track?

A. Project management plan

B. Risk mitigation strategy

C. Measurement and benefits realization strategy
D. Stakeholder engagement strategy

Answer: C

Explanation:

ACMP underscores thatprogress trackingis only possible if ameasurement and benefits realization strategyis in place. This strategy
defines adoption metrics, usage levels, and business KPIs that are monitored against targets. Without it, "things going okay" would
be anecdotal rather than evidence-based. Stakeholder engagement (A) and risk strategies (C) support adoption, but they don't
measure it. Project management plans (B) track deliverables, not people-side outcomes. Thus, option D is the correct enabler of
tracking,

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 4 - Execute; Develop and implement measurement and benefits realization strategy.)

NEW QUESTION # 51

An organizational design project involving the restructuring of the sales force has just gotten underway and the change management
lead is planning where (s)he can apply the recently completed stakeholder analysis assessment. What set of plans would a
stakeholder analysis be used to develop?

A. Sponsorship plan, communication plan and training plan

B. Sponsorship plan, coaching plan, and training plan

C. Resistance management plan, coaching plan and training plan

D. Stakeholder engagement plan, comnumnication plan and training plan

Answer: D

Explanation:

Stakeholder analysis reveals who is impacted, their level of influence, and their readiness. ACMP specifies this analysis as aninput to
multiple plans, particularly:

* Stakeholder engagement plan(who needs to be engaged and how),

* Commumication plan(what messages to whom, by whom, and when),

* Training plan(who requires what type of capability development).Resistance and coaching plans also use insights, but the most
direct set linked to stakeholder analysis is answer A.(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 3 - Develop Plan; Inputs:
Stakeholder analysis; Outputs: Stakeholder engagement, communication, and learning plans.)

NEW QUESTION # 52
Why should feedback mechanisims be used to monitor performance of a change management plan?

¢ A. To enable the team to develop responses and monitor the effectiveness of the change plan
¢ B. To monitor and track key performance indicators and expected benefits



e C. To ensure change adoption and measure change management effectiveness
¢ D. To identify gaps and outstanding training and development needs

Answer: A

Explanation:

Feedback mechaniss (surveys, focus groups, one-on-one sessions) serve as amonitoring toolto ensure the change plan is working
as intended. According to ACMP, they provide actionable information that allows the change team todevelop responses to emerging
challenges and adjust the plan. Options B, C, and D are outcomes of feedback but not the fundamental reason for using feedback
mechanisirs. The core purpose is option A - to monitor effectiveness and adjust accordingly.

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 4 - Execute; Activity: Use feedback to monitor effectiveness of the plan and inform
corrective action.)

NEW QUESTION # 53

We have 24/7 Service Online Support services, and provide professional staff Remote Assistance. Besides, if you need an invoice
of our CCMP practice materials please specify the nvoice information and send us an email. Online custormer service and mail
Service is waiting for you all the time. And you can download the trial of our CCMP training engine for free before your purchase.
This kind of service shows our self-confidence and actual strength about CCMP study materials in our company. And you will pass
your CCMP exam for sure with our best CCMP study guide.
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